NEWS JOURNAL OF ESI CORPORATION | MARCH, 2023



Azadi _{Ka} Amrit Mahotsav

क.रा.बी.नि ESIC



ई.एस.आई. समाचार ESI SAMACHAR

MARCH, 2023

Patrons:

Dr. Rajendra Kumar, IAS Director General

T. L. Yaden, IP & TA & FS Financial Commissioner

Manoj Kumar Singh, IOFS Chief Vigilance Officer

Deepak Joshi Insurance Commissioner (PR)

Editor:

Pranava Kumar Deputy Director (PR)

Assistant Editor:

Pramod Kumar Singh Asst. Director (PR)

Production & Circulation:

Pankaj Balchandani Lata Shah Nishant Singh Rakesh Sharma

Editorial & Circulation Office:

Employees' State Insurance Corporation Room no. 226, Panchdeep Bhawan, C.I.G. Marg, New Delhi Tel: 011-23218789, 011-23604700 (EPABX) E-mail: pranava.kumar@esic.nic.in

Printed and Published by:

Public Relations Branch, ESIC Hqrs. Office on behalf of Director General Employees' State Insurance Corporation New Delhi-110002 INDIA Websites:www.esic.gov.in

ESI Samachar is a news journal of ESI Corporation published with the sole objective of enhancing public awareness about the multifaced social security program administered by the Corporation. The content of the journal is for awareness only and cannot be referred as a valid document for any purpose, official or legal. Reader's views and opinions for any improvement are welcome. For a free copy please write to our circulation office.

Designed & Printed by:

Vermmillion Communication Pvt. Ltd.

Tel : 011-41521157 Email: vikas@vermmillion.net.in



Editorial



ESIC is proud to announce the release of the 24th edition of ESI Samachar. This issue covers a range of topics, including our latest initiatives, special drives, and events held across various ESIC offices and hospitals.

One of the highlights of this edition is the coverage of our recent 72nd Foundation Day celebration, a momentous occasion that marks our commitment to providing quality healthcare and social security benefits to all those under our care. Through ESI Samachar, we are able to engage with our stakeholders and provide them with essential updates and information.

As we strive to enhance the value of our publication, we welcome feedback from our readers to ensure that we deliver the most relevant and useful content possible. By listening to our stakeholders, we are better equipped to meet their needs and interests.

In summary, this edition of ESI Samachar is a reflection of ESIC's commitment to achieving sustainable and inclusive growth for workers and the nation. We remain steadfast in our dedication to providing quality healthcare and social security benefits, and we look forward to serving our beneficiaries with compassion and excellence.

Pranava Kumar Editor

pranava.kumar@esic.nic.in

Contents					
S. No.	Chapter Name	Page No.			
1.	Director General's Message 1				
2.	72nd Foundation Day 2-3				
3.	Seminar on Better Health Care & Social Security to the 4 Workers				
4.	190th Meeting of Employees' State Insurance Corporation 5-6				
5.	Tri-partite Meeting 7				
6.	Inauguration/Foundation Stone Laying/New Launches 8				
7.	Inauguration of 'Health Check-up Camp 9				
8.	Outreach Dental Camp 10				
9	Visit/Inspections 11				
10.	Keynote Speech - 4th National Governance Summit 12				
11.	Keynote Address - Digital Senate 2023 13				
12.	ESIC Football Team Excels in Football Tournament. 14				
13.	ESIC Para Table Tennis Player shines at ITTF PARA OPEN in Egypt 15				
14.	ESIC Special Services Fortnight 16				





Director General's Message

ESIC has been the cornerstone of social security in India, extending comprehensive benefits to eligible workers for several decades. The organization's unwavering commitment is to provide social health protection and other social security benefits to all formal sector workers covered by the ESI Act. However, with the advent of the Social Security Code, ESIC's coverage is poised to expand significantly, placing a greater responsibility on the organization to deliver seamless and efficient services to its beneficiaries.

ESIC recognizes the paramount role of technology in meeting the evolving demands for services and achieving its vision of universal social protection coverage. As such, the organization is deeply committed to employing the latest technologies to provide hassle-free and efficient service delivery that ensures all beneficiaries receive the benefits they are entitled to. By embracing cutting-edge information technologyenabled services, ESIC has taken a significant step forward in modernizing its service delivery to stakeholders.

As ESIC marks 71 years of delivering services to workers, its commitment to providing top-quality healthcare and social security benefits to eligible workers and their families remains unflinching. ESIC acknowledges that it will have to play a more substantial role, in an unprecedented way, with the implementation of the Social Security Code. ESIC remains confident that by prioritizing innovation and continuously striving for excellence, it can deliver dependable and effective social protection benefits to all eligible workers and their families.

ESIC recognizes that the achievement of its goals is a collaborative effort, where the collective efforts of all stakeholders are essential. The organization remains committed to its vision for a better future and is confident that, together with its stakeholders, they can exceed their expectations for sustainable and inclusive growth for workers and the nation.

In conclusion, ESIC's pioneering role in social security in India is unequivocal, and with its deep commitment to harnessing technology to provide efficient service delivery, it remains poised to meet the ever-evolving demands for services. ESIC's efforts, in partnership with its stakeholders, are focused on achieving sustainable and inclusive growth that prioritizes the welfare of workers and the nation.

Dr. Rajendra Kumar, I.A.s. Director General, ESIC



72nd Foundation Day



ESIC completes 71 Years of Providing Social Security to Workers with launch of Special Services Fortnight for Enhanced Healthcare Services

On February 24th, 2023, Employees' State Insurance Corporation (ESIC) celebrated its 72nd Foundation day. ESIC has been providing social security and healthcare to workers and their families for over seven decades, and this milestone occasion was commemorated in a special way.

The Union Minister for Labour & Employment, Environment, Forest & Climate Change, Shri Bhupender Yadav, launched the ESIC Special Services Fortnight to celebrate this occasion from New Delhi. From February 24th to March 10th, a special services fortnight is being held across all the offices/hospitals of ESIC. The fortnight includes various activities such as seminars, awareness camps, health check-ups, yoga, ayush and nutrition camps, cleanliness drives, grievance redressal, and the clearance of pending bills and claims for insured workers and their dependants.

The theme of this year's ESIC Special Services Fortnight is "Better Healthcare & Social Security." It focuses on the importance of ensuring better healthcare facilities for workers and their families, as well as social security measures that can help them in times of need. During the event, the Union Minister for Labour & Employment, Shri Bhupender Yadav, spoke about the government's commitment to improve medical infrastructure for ESIC. He mentioned that the government plans to increase the number of hospital beds from 19,000 to 28,000 and increase the number of hospitals from 160 to 241. The Social Security Code 2020 is designed to ensure ease of doing business and ease of living for workers, and it will help achieve sustainable and inclusive growth for workers and the nation. Shri Yadav congratulated the employees of ESIC on this occasion.

The Union Minister of State for Labour & Employment and Petroleum & Natural Gas, Shri Rameswar Teli, also graced the











function and applauded the efforts and journey made by ESIC over the decades. The Secretary for Labour & Employment, Ms. Arti Ahuja, emphasized the importance of better outreach, social responsibility and execution of tasks to increase the coverage of ESIC in the future.



Director General of ESIC, Dr. Rajendra Kumar, mentioned that ESIC has taken a giant leap in modernizing itself by incorporating cutting-edge information technology-enabled services. It will help in providing better services to stakeholders. With the implementation of the Social Security Code, ESIC will have to play a bigger role in an unprecedented way.

The event was attended by Shri Satoshi Sasaki, the Deputy Director of the International Labour Organization (ILO). Shri Sasaki mentioned the decades-old partnership between ESIC and ILO for working towards providing social security to the workers of the country. In the event, the winners of the Architectural Design competition for the ESIC Hospitals at Sanand and Kalol, Gujarat, Mr. Pratik Parashar and Ms. Adiba Khan, were also given awards.









Seminar on Better Health Care & Social Security to the Workers on 24.02.2023



A seminar/conference kickstarting the Special Services Fortnight, was also organized by Headquarters in New Delhi. Insured Persons, Employers, ESIC employees, etc. also participated in the event. The start of Special Services Fortnight was followed by panel discussion on 'Leveraging Technology for Next Generation Health Care in ESIC' and 'Reaching the Unreached' through ESI Scheme. The panel discussion witnessed the participation of

 $\left(4\right)$

notable speakers from industry and workforce field.

The discussions focused on the role of information and communication technologies in leveraging technology for better outcomes in the health sector and increasing the outreach by bringing the workers of the unorganized sector under the ambit of social security schemes.

ई.एस.आई. समाचार ESI SAMACHAR



Session 2-Health Care: Leveraging Technology for Next Generation Health Care in ESIC



Session 3-Benefits to the workers: Reaching the Unreached' through ESI Scheme





190th Meeting of Employees' State Insurance Corporation (ESIC)

190th meeting of the Employees' State Insurance Corporation (ESIC) was held on 20.02.2023 in Chandigarh under the chairpersonship of Union Minister for Labour & Employment and

Environment, Forest and Climate Change, Shri Bhupender Yadav. The Minister of State for Labour & Employment, Petroleum & Natural Gas, Shri Rameswar Teli was also present in the meeting.









The key decisions taken during the meeting are:

- The Employees' State Insurance Corporation has planned to establish new hospitals in various cities across India, including Belagavi (Karnataka), Shamshabad (Telangana), Baramati (Maharashtra), Kishangarh and Ajmer (Rajasthan), Balasore (Odisha), Kurnool (Andhra Pradesh), and Greater Noida (Uttar Pradesh).
- It was further decided to continue providing financial support to the North Eastern states and Sikkim to run the Employees' State Insurance Scheme (ESI Scheme).
- The Atal Beemit Vyakti Kalyan Yojana has been extended for another two years to provide income support to those who lost their jobs due to a range of reasons including retrenchment,

closure of the enterprise, and permanent invalidity.

 In view of the implementation of the Social Security Code-2020, ESIC is taking measures to expand medical services for ESI beneficiaries.

ई.एस.आई. समाचार ESI SAMACHAR

- The ESIC Medical College & Hospital at Alwar and Bihta has extended the concessions and facilities for the general public to avail medical care free of cost.
- The Audited Annual Accounts and Annual Report of ESI Corporation for the financial year 2021-22 and Revised Estimates for the year 2022-23 was approved in the meeting.
- The Budget Estimates for the year 2023-24 and Performance Budget for the year 2023-24 of the Employees' State Insurance Corporation (ESIC) have been approved.





Tri-partite Meeting

Union Labour Minister Chairs Tri-Partite Meeting on ESI Scheme and Occupational Safety & Health, Highlights New ICT Initiatives by ESIC.

On February 19th, 2023, a tri-partite meeting was held at the Labour Bureau Bhawan in Chandigarh, chaired by Shri Bhupender Yadav, Minister of Labour & Employment and Environment, Forest & Climate Change, Government of India. The meeting was attended by representatives from both employers and workers to discuss the functioning of the ESI Scheme. Shri Rameswar Teli, Minister of State for Labour & Employment and Petroleum & Natural Gas, Government of India was also present at the meeting. Additionally, Zonal Medical Commissioners, Regional Directors and members of the ESI Corporation were in attendance.

In a separate meeting, also chaired by the Union Labour Minister, discussions were held on "Occupational Safety & Health." The meeting covered the preventative measures and the role of ESIC in ensuring occupational safety and health. The Director General of ESIC also presented "New ICT initiatives in ESIC" during the meeting, highlighting the technological advancements and initiatives launched by ESIC to provide better services to insured workers and their dependents.









Inauguration/Foundation Stone Laying/New Launches



On February 19th, 2023, Shri Manohar Lal, Chief Minister of Haryana and Shri Bhupender Yadav, Minister of Labour & Employment and Environment, Forests, and Climate Change, Government of India, jointly inaugurated the new building of the

Directorate Insurance Medical Services at Panchkula. They also laid the foundation stone for two new ESI dispensaries at Rai and Barhi, Haryana, respectively.

ई.एस.आई. समाचार ESI SAMACHAR













Inauguration of 'Health Check-up Camp cum Mela'

On 28th February 2023, the Minister of State for Labour & Employment and Petroleum & Natural Gas, Govt. of India, Shri Rameswar Teli, inaugurated the 'Health Check-up Camp cum Mela' at Guwahati, Assam, as part of the ESIC's 'Special Services Fortnight' initiative.

The event aimed to promote healthy living by encouraging beneficiaries to adopt healthy eating habits through the display of millet products and Ayush, promoting the 'Shree Anna' campaign. During the Health Check-up Camp, about 300 beneficiaries were

screened for various health conditions, ensuring access to essential healthcare services.

After inaugurating the Health Check-up Camp cum Mela, the Minister inspected the construction site of the hospital and reviewed the progress being made. The Minister's visit highlights the Government's commitment to ensuring access to quality healthcare services to all citizens, especially in underprivileged areas.



ESIC follows the Mantra "Swasthya Se Samridhi" to make India self-reliant





Outreach Dental Camp

On 28th February 2023, the ESIC Dental College & Hospital in Rohini, Delhi organized an outreach Dental camp at the ESIC Hqrs. Office in New Delhi. The Director General of the ESI Corporation inaugurated the camp, which aimed to provide essential dental health services to employees.

During the camp, 128 employees were screened for various dental ailments and provided with necessary treatment and advice. The

initiative reinforces the importance of dental health and the need for regular check-ups to prevent dental ailments.

By organizing outreach dental camps, the ESIC Dental College & Hospital is taking essential steps to promote dental health awareness and encourage regular check-ups among employees. Such initiatives are crucial in ensuring access to essential healthcare services and promoting overall well-being.









Visit/Inspections

On 6th February, 2023, the Minister of State for Labour & Employment and Petroleum & Natural Gas, Shri Rameswar Teli, visited the Employees' State Insurance Corporation (ESIC) Hospital and Medical College in Rajaji Nagar, Bengaluru. The purpose of the visit was to review the hospital's functioning and



gain insights into the quality of care provided by interacting with patients.

As a sign of the government's focus on sustainability and environmental responsibility, Minister also planted a tree at the medical college and hospital.













4th National Governance Summit Keynote Speech by Dr. Rajendra Kumar, DG (ESIC)





Dr. Rajendra Kumar, DG (ESIC), delivered a keynote speech at the 4th National Governance Summit in New Delhi on February 10th, 2023. The summit focused on the theme "Reimagine Next in GovTech" and explored the potential of technology and innovation-driven governance to improve service delivery to citizens and businesses.

ई.एस.आई. समाचार ESI SAMACHAR

> During his speech, Dr. Rajendra Kumar discussed emerging trends in technology, including artificial intelligence, cybersecurity, online safety and privacy, and data-driven governance. He also highlighted India's global leadership in large-scale public digital platforms such as Aadhaar, digital payments and GSTN.

> DG, ESIC emphasized the need to build world-class digital infrastructure and capacity to support the future of GovTech in India. His insights on the role of technology in governance and service delivery were valuable to the summit's attendees.











Digital Senate 2023 Keynote Address by Dr. Rajendra Kumar, DG (ESIC)





BRATING INDIA'S G20 PRESIDENCY

AN INITIATIVE BY

techobserver.

On February 17th, 2023, Dr. Rajendra Kumar, Director General of ESIC, delivered a keynote address during the 3rd Edition of Digital Senate 2023. The theme of the conference was reimagining Digital Public Goods in 2023. Dr. Rajendra Kumar emphasized the importance of these goods in establishing a robust digital ecosystem for the delivery of online services.

He described how the government is taking steps to develop and deploy new-age technologies in governance, with the aim of providing hassle-free services to the public at large. Dr. Rajendra Kumar also highlighted India's impressive resilience in the face of the pandemic, attributing it to the country's deep focus on technology and innovation.

India has implemented several digital initiatives, such as JAM trinity (Jan Dhan-Aadhar-Mobile), UPI, GEM and ONDC, which have enabled the government to provide seamless online services to citizens and businesse entities. Dr. Rajendra Kumar emphasized that digital evolution has touched all aspects of life, with a focus on improving the ease of doing business and the ease of living.







ESIC Football Team Excels in Football Tournament



ESIC's remarkable performance has further strengthened the organization's commitment to promoting sports and physical fitness among its employees. The team's success is a source of pride and inspiration for ESIC and its members, and it reinforces the organization's commitment to nurturing a culture of excellence in all aspects of its operations.









ESIC Para Table Tennis Player shines at ITTF PARA OPEN in Egypt

Bhavina Patel, a para table tennis player from ESIC, has achieved a remarkable feat by winning three gold medals for India at the ITTF (Fa20) Para Open held in Giza, Egypt. One of the gold medals was in the mixed doubles category, where she played alongside Jashwant Chaudhary, who is also from ESIC.

To elaborate, Bhavina Patel, who had won a silver medal at the 2020 Paralympic Games in Tokyo and a gold medal at the 2022 Birmingham Commonwealth Games, continued her dominance at the 2023 Egypt Para Open. She won the women's singles class

3-5 title after defeating Sonalben Manubhai Patel in an all-Indian final with a score of 13-11, 11-6, 13-11. Additionally, she claimed the women's doubles class 10 title with Sonal Patel and won the mixed doubles class 10 gold medal with Jashvant Chaudhary to conclude the tournament as the most successful player with three gold medals.

Bhavina Patel and Jashvant Chaudhary are officials of ESIC Ahmedabad (Gujarat), which makes their achievement even more commendable.









ESIC Special Services Fortnight (24.02.2023 to 10.03.2023)

Seminar/Awareness/Health Camps/Health Talks/Basic Life Support Education Camps, etc. on 24.02.2023

All the offices/hospitals carried out Seminar/Awareness/Health Talks etc. in the Factories / localities having higher concentration of workers. The workers attending these camps, were briefed about various benefits under ESI Scheme. The Insured Persons & Employers enthusiastically participated in these camps.

Health Check-up camps, Health Talks, Awareness & Health Education Programs, etc. in the premises of Big employers, industrial clusters, etc. The active participation of 'Trade Unions & Employers' Association, was also ensured. Over all 107 camps were organized across the country, in which thousands of Insured Workers, family members etc. participated and got their health examined/screened.

ESIC Hospital and Medical Colleges conducted Annual Preventive

Some of the glimpses of the ESIC Foundation Day Celebration at different ESIC ROs/SROs/Hospitals/Colleges of the country



Patna, Bihar



Ahmedabad, Gujarat



Vapi, Gujarat



Karnal, Haryana





Himachal Pradesh

Adityapur, Jharkhand



Jaipur, Rajasthan



Ernakulam, Kerala





Some of the glimpses of the ESIC Foundation Day Celebration at different ESIC ROs/SROs/Hospitals/Colleges of the country



Rajajinagar, Karnataka



Nagpur, Maharashtra



Thane, Maharashtra



Andheri, Maharashtra



Chandigarh, Punjab



Puducherry



Jaipur, Rajasthan



Bhiwadi, Rajasthan



Telangana



Telangana



Madurai, Tamil Nadu



Madurai, Tamil Nadu



Joint Public Interface Program (Suvidha Samagam with Nidhi Aapke Nikat 2.0) & Holding of Health Check-up camps on 27.02.2023

ESIC, in collaboration with EPFO's Nidhi Apke Nikat, organized Suvidha Samagam on 27.02.2023 at various locations. The initiative aims to provide workers and beneficiaries with a grievance redressal mechanism and a hassle-free solution to their concerns at one point under one roof.

Suvidha Samagam provides an opportunity for workers and beneficiaries to address their concerns related to ESIC and EPFO's services.

By organizing such events, ESIC and EPFO are taking crucial steps to promote accessibility and transparency in their services. The Suvidha Samagam initiative aims to create a conducive environment for workers and beneficiaries and help them receive the support they need in early redressal of their grievances.

ई.एस.आई. समाचार ESI SAMACHAR

Highlights of the Suvidha Samagams / Health Check-up Camps



Visakhapatnam, Andhra Pradesh



Hyderabad, Andhra Pradesh



Annakapalle, Andhra Pradesh



Guwahati, Assam



Raipur, Chhattisgarh



Raipur, Chhatisgarh



Rohini, Delhi







Surat, Gujarat





Highlights of the Suvidha Samagams / Health Check-up Camps



Vadodara, Gujarat



Badli, Himachal Pradesh



Mandi, Himachal Pradesh



Karnal, Haryana



Kollam, Kerala



Trichur, Kerala



Kozhikode, Kerala



Tirunelveli, Kerala



Tirunelveli, Kerala



Mysore, Karnataka



Hubli, Karnataka



Bomasandra, Karnataka



Highlights of the Suvidha Samagams / Health Check-up Camps



Hubli, Karnataka



Bomasandra, Karnataka



ई.एस.आई. समाचार ESI SAMACHAR

Pune, Maharashtra



Thane, Maharashtra



Mumbai, Maharashtra



Aurangabad, Maharashtra



Mumbai, Maharashtra



Bhubaneswar, Odisha



Chandigarh, Punjab



Madurai, Tamil Nadu



Puducherry



Jalandhar, Punjab





Highlights of the Suvidha Samagams / Health Check-up Camps



Salem, Tamil Nadu



Kanpur, Uttar Pradesh



Noida, Uttar Pradesh



Dehradun, Uttrakhand



Kolkata, West Bengal



Barrackpore, West Bengal

Highlights of the Awareness & Health Check-up Camps



Hyderabad, Telangana



Rohini, Delhi



Korba, Chhattisgarh



Jhilmil, Delhi



Raipur, Chhattisgarh



Okhla, Delhi

21



Highlights of the Awareness & Health Checkup Camps



Rohini, Delhi



Ahmedabad, Gujarat



Ankleshwar, Gujarat



Bapunagar, Gujarat



Surat, Gujarat



Paonta Sahib, Himachal Pradesh



Himachal Pradesh



Manesar, Haryana



Adityapur, Jharkhand



Jammu-Bari Brahmana, J&K



Bangalore, Karnataka



Kalaburgi, Karnataka



Highlights of the Awareness & Health Checkup Camps



Rourkela, Karnataka



Rajajinagar, Karnataka



Udyogmandel, Kerala



Mumbai, Maharashtra



Pune, Maharashtra



Bhiwadi, Rajasthan



Udaipur, Rajasthan



Bareilly, Uttar Pradesh



Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh



Kolkata, West Bengal



Varanasi, Uttar Pradesh



Rudrapur, Uttarakhand



Cleanliness Drive in the Areas / Colonies having Higher Concentration of Dwellings of Workers on 28.02.2023

Cleanliness drive in the areas/colonies having higher concentration of dwellings of workers, were organized by the Regional Offices, Sub-Regional Offices & Hospitals. The participation of local residents, was also encouraged during the campaign. The cleanliness drive was appreciated by local residents.

Glimpses of Cleanliness Drive at ROs/SROs



Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh



Guwahati, Assam



Patna, Bihar



Delhi



Rohini Delhi



Ahmedabad, Gujarat





Vadodara, Gujarat



Faridabad, Haryana



Karntal, Haryana



Glimpses of Cleanliness Drive at ROs/SROs



Baddi, Himachal Pradesh



Bomasandra, Karnataka



Mysore, Karnataka



Bhopal, Madhya Pradesh



Mumbai, Maharashtra



Nashik, Maharashtra



Bhubaneswar, Odisha



Puducherry



Chandigarh, Punjab



Hyderabad, Telanagan



Jalandhar, Punjab



Chennai, Tamil Nadu



Glimpses of Cleanliness Drive at ROs/SROs



Tirunelveli, Tamil Nadu



Coimbatore, Tamil Nadu



Kanpur, Uttar Pradesh



Varanasi, Uttar Pradesh



Dehradun, Uttrakhand



Kolkata, West Bengal

Glimpses of Cleanliness Drive at Hospitals/Colleges



Guwahati, Assam



Phulwari Sharif, Bihar



Raipur, Chhattisgarh







Glimpses of Cleanliness Drive at Hospitals/Colleges



Korba, Chhatisgarh



Basaidarapur, Delhi



Okhla, Delhi



Ankleshwar, Gujarat



Vapi, Gujarat



Gurugram, Haryana



Faridabad, Haryana



Thane, Maharashtra



Manesar, Haryana



Dental College, Kalaburgi, Karnataka



Adityapur, Jharkhand



ESIC Hospital Peenya, Karnataka



Glimpses of Cleanliness Drive at Hospitals/Colleges



Rajajinagar Bangaluru, Karnataka



Ernakulam, Kerala



ई.एस.आई. समाचार ESI SAMACHAR

Rourkela, Odisha



Alwar, Rajasthan



Bikaner, Rajasthan



Jaipur, Rajasthan



Udaipur, Rajasthan



Jajmau Kanpur, Uttar Pradesh



KK Nagar, Chennai, Tamil Nadu



Sanathnagar, Hydeerabad, Telangana



Varanasi, Uttar Pradesh



Rudrapur, Uttrakhand







29



Date-wise Activities/Events carried out during the Special Services Fortnight by ESIC Field Offices, Hospitals and Medical Institutions (24.02.2023 to 10.03.2023)

SN	Date		Activity/Event
1.	24.02.2023		Seminar/ Awareness Camps
			Public Health Awareness/Health Talks/Basic Life Support Education Camps/ Exhibitions
2.	27.02.2023	τζι	Joint Public Interface Program alongwith EPFO (Suvidha Samagam with Nidhi Apke Nikat 2.0)
			Holding of Health Check-up camps
3.	28.02.2023		Cleanliness Drive in the areas/colonies having concentration of dwellings of workers
4.	01.03.2023		Grievance Redressal Day (Suvidha Samagam)
5.	02.03.2023		Clearance of Pending bills/claims of Insured workers/dependants and channel partners (Tie-up Hospitals, Service Providers, etc.)
6.	03.03.2023	÷.	Special Health Screening Camps in OPDs
			Clearance of Pending bills/claims of Insured workers/dependants and channel partners (Tie-up Hospitals, Service Providers, etc.)
7.	06.03.2023	A	Holding of Yoga, AYUSH and Nutrition Camps with special emphasis on Millets
8.	07.03.2023	<u>a =</u> ******	Seminar/ Awareness Camps
		II.C	Clearance of Pending bills/claims of Insured workers/dependants and Channel Partners (Tie-up Hospitals, Service Providers, etc.)
9.	09.03.2023		Public Health Awareness/Health Talks/Basic Life Support Education Camps/ Exhibitions
		(지) (지) (지)	Grievance Redressal Day (Suvidha Samagam)
10.	10.03.2023	0 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4	Special Drive on making all the equipment functional thereby reducing the referrals



क.रा.बी.नि ESIC

कर्मचारी राज्य बीमा निगम Employees' State Insurance Corporation

श्रम एवं रोज़गार मंत्रालय, भारत सरकार Ministry of Labour & Employment, Government of India

Panchdeep Bhawan, C.I.G. Marg, New Delhi-110 002 Toll Free No.: 1800-11-2526 | Website: www.esic.gov.in

🌐 esic.gov.in 😗 @esichq 😼 @esichq 🕟 @esichq 🔞 @esichq 🎍 @esichq